
 
 
Lone Tree City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, February 16, 2016 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway. 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree City Council and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 4:30pm. At 
6:00pm and following the meeting, if necessary, the Council Meeting will adjourn and convene in Executive Session. 
If an Executive Session is not necessary, Council will recess for dinner. The Regular Session will be convened at 
7:00pm. Study Sessions and Regular Sessions are open to the public, Executive Sessions are not. Comments from the 
public are welcome at these occasions: 1. Public Comment (brief comments on items not scheduled for a public 
hearing) 2. Public Hearings. Contact the City Clerk if special arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in 
advance).

 
4:30pm Study Session Agenda 

1. Douglas County Libraries Update  
2. Pedestrian Bridge Update  
3. Lincoln District East/Quadrant Mixed Use Building Site Improvement Plan (SIP) 

Amendment (FYI Item)  
4. State-Wide Uniform Sales Tax Definitions Project  

 
6:00pm Executive Session Agenda - none 

1. Roll Call 
2. Executive Session 

 
7:00pm Regular Session Agenda 

3. Opening of Regular Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Amendments to the Agenda and Adoption of the Agenda 
5. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of the February 2, 2016 Regular Meeting 
b. Claims for the Period of January 25- February 8, 2016 
c. Treasurer’s Report for December 2015 

9. Administrative Matters 
a. Public Hearing: Tavern Liquor License United Artists Theatre Circuit, Inc. d/b/a 

Meadows Stadium 12 (9355 Park Meadows Drive)   
10. Council Comments 
11. Adjournment 

 
City of Lone Tree Upcoming Events  

More info available at www.cityoflonetree.com and www.lonetreeartscenter.org 
• Arts in the Afternoon: Global Music from Raccoon Hollar, February 17th, 1:30 p.m. 

LTAC Event Hall 
• LTSO: A Water Wonderland, February 19th, 7:30 p.m., LTAC Main Stage 
• Sheryl Renee: Salute to the Legends, February 20th, 8:00 p.m., LTAC Main Stage 
• National Geographic Live: “Passion 8000: Dream of  Lifetime”, February 21st, 7:30 p.m., 

LTAC Main Stage 

2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 1 of 39

http://www.cityoflonetree.com/
http://www.lonetreeartscenter.org/


MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
HELD 

February 2, 2016 
 

A regular meeting of the Council of the City of Lone Tree was held on Tuesday, 
February 2, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., at the Lone Tree City Council Chambers located 
at 8527 Lone Tree Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
  

 
Attendance  
  In attendance were: 
 

James D. Gunning, Mayor 
Jacqueline Millet, Mayor Pro Tem  
Kim Monson, Council Member  
Susan Squyer, Council Member 
 
Harold Anderson, Council Member, was absent 
 
Also in attendance were: 

 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 
Steve Hebert, Deputy City Manager 
Torie Brazitis, Assistant to the City Manager 
Jeff Holwell, Economic Development Director 
Chief Jeffery Streeter, Lone Tree Police Department 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director  
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Gary White, City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
Neil Rutledge, Assistant City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, TTG Corp. 
   

 
Call to Order 
  Mayor Gunning called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and observed that a  
  quorum was present. 

  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
  Mayor Gunning led those assembled in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
 
Amendments to the Agenda 

Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to amend the 

2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 2 of 39



agenda to add Snow Removal Update to the end of the agenda. The motion passed 
with a 4 to 0 vote by those members present. 
______ 

 
Conflict of Interest 

There was no conflict of interest. 
______ 

 
Announcements 

Michelle Timmons, Youth Commissioner, gave Council an update on the Youth 
Commission. 

 
Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 
______  
  

Announcements cont. 
Mayor Gunning announced upcoming events. 
______ 
  

Presentations 
Girl Scout Troop Presentation about Library Re-use 
Members of Troop #59, who were working on their Bronze Award, gave Council 
suggestions for repurposing the Lone Tree Parkway Library. Their suggestions 
included:  a community art space, a community center for all ages, a used book 
store, a music studio, a coffee shop, a playground and skate park, a free to be (me) 
center, a coffee shop with poetry reading, library and care center. 
______  
 

Consent Agenda 
Mayor Gunning noted the following items on the Consent Agenda, which 
consisted of: 

 
 Minutes of the January 19, 2016 Regular Meeting 
 Claims for the period of January 11-25, 2016 

 
Council Member Squyer moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The motion passed with a 4 to 0 vote by those members present. 
   

 
Public Works 

Ordinance 16-01, AMENDING THE CITY OF LONE TREE FLOOD 
ORDINANCES (First Reading) 
 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, introduced the item.  
 

2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 3 of 39



 

City Council Minutes Page 3 of 4 February 2, 2016 

Council Member Squyer moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to approve 
Ordinance 16-01, AMENDING THE CITY OF LONE TREE FLOOD 
ORDINANCES on First Reading. The motion passed with vote of 3 to 1 with 
Council Member Monson voting no. 
  
 

Administrative Matters 
RESOLUTION 16-07, ADOPTING THE DOUGLAS COUNTY LOCAL 
HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN  
RESOLUTION 16-08, ADOPTING THE DOUGLAS COUNTY DISASTER 
RECOVERY PLAN 
 
Rose Lynch, Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, introduced the items.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve 
RESOLUTION 16-07, ADOPTING THE DOUGLAS COUNTY LOCAL 
HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN. The motion passed with a vote of 4 to 0 by 
those members present. 
 
Council Member Squyer moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to approve 
RESOLUTION 16-08, ADOPTING THE DOUGLAS COUNTY DISASTER 
RECOVERY PLAN. The motion passed with a vote of 4 to 0 by those members 
present. 
  
RESOLUTION 16-09, APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE YOUTH 
COMMISSION  
 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Monson seconded, to approve 
RESOLUTION 16-09, APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE YOUTH 
COMMISSION. The motion passed with a vote of 4 to 0 by those members 
present. 
  
Douglas County Youth Initiative IGA 

    
Torie Brazitis, Assistant to the City Manager, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve the 
Douglas County Youth Initiative IGA. The motion passed with a vote of 4 to 0 by 
those members present. 
  
Snow Removal Update 

    
John Cotten, Public Works Director, Justin Stewart, Terra Care Associates, and 
Torie Brazitis, Assistant to the City Manager, gave Council an update on snow 
removal.  

2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 4 of 39



 
Adjournment  

There being no further business, Mayor Gunning adjourned the meeting at  
8:29 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
       
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 5 of 39



CITY OF LONE TREE PRELIMINARY FINDINGS 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Tavern Liquor License for United Artists Theatre Circuit, Inc. d/b/a 

Meadows Stadium 12 
 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2016 
 
STAFF PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE: Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 
 
DESCRIPTION: Tavern Liquor License for United Artists Theatre Circuit, Inc. d/b/a 

Meadows Stadium 12, 9355 Park Meadows Drive, Lone Tree, 
Colorado. 

 
SUMMARY: The application for a new Tavern Liquor License at the above 

location was submitted and completed in all material respects. The 
necessary fees accompanied the application. 

 
 This establishment is located at 9355 Park Meadows Drive. A lease 

agreement, Amendment to Lease Agreement and Memorandum of 
Lease and Second Amendment to Lease were entered into between 
Park Meadows Trust and United Artists Theatre Circuit, Inc. The 
lease expiration date is 12-31-2019.  

  
  The License Application, Red-lined Drawings of the Premises, and 

 Summary of Petitioning are attached. Staff reviewed the 
 following documents: The Articles of Amendment and Restatement 
 of United Artists Theater Circuit, Inc., Unanimous Omnibus Written 
 Consent of the Boards of Directors, Boards Managers, Managing 
 Members or Certain Subsidiaries of Regal Entertainment Group, 
 Certificate of Good Standing, Third Amended and Restated 
 Certificate of Incorporation of United Artists Theatre Company, 
 Certificate of Good Standing issued by the Colorado Secretary of 
 State, Lone Tree Business License Application, Affidavit of 
 Posting, Affidavit of Publication and Petitions. 

 
Fingerprinting and background checks were submitted through CBI; 
no adverse comments or events being reported. All posting and 
publication requirements have been met and the petition results have 
been reviewed. 

  
Tavern licensees shall have sandwiches and light snacks available 
for consumption on the premises during business hours, but need not 
have meals available for consumption. 

2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 6 of 39



 
RECOMMENDED 
COUNCIL ACTION: Convene as the Local Liquor Licensing Authority, New License 

Division and open the Public Hearing to consider a new Tavern 
Liquor License.  Staff recommends approval of this application. 
Suggested motion: that the Local Liquor Licensing Authority, New 
License Division, having considered the evidence presented, 1) 
adopt the preliminary findings presented at this hearing; 2) find that 
all the criteria for issuance of the Liquor License have been met; 3) 
approve the application for a Tavern Liquor License conditional 
upon the applicant obtaining all necessary building permits and 
approvals; and 4) direct the Liquor License Administrator to prepare 
the required written documentation and submit the approved 
application to the State Licensing Authority in accordance with the 
law.  

 
 

2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 7 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 8 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 9 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 10 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 11 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 12 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 13 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 14 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 15 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 16 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 17 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 18 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 19 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 20 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 21 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 22 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 23 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 24 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 25 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 26 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 27 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 28 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 29 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 30 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 31 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 32 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 33 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 34 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 35 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 36 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 37 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 38 of 39



2/16/16 City Council Packet Page 39 of 39


	2016-02-16 Agenda
	2016-02-16 Agenda
	2016-02-02 Minutes
	MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
	CITY OF LONE TREE
	HELD
	February 2, 2016

	2016 Agenda Cover Meadows 12
	STAFF PERSON
	RECOMMENDED

	2of2 Meadows 12 Application



